
 

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, September 06, 2018 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 
2. Attendance 
3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes - July 5, 2018 

Requests 
5. Request by Phillip & Maureen Phifer for a front and rear yard setback variance at 126 

Winfield Drive.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 111A, Parcel 125, District 3].    

 
6. Request by David Tim Sherrod side yard setback variance at 106 Gloria Drive.  Presently 

zoned R-1. [Map 086C, Parcel 067, District 4].  Request to withdraw without prejudice.  

 
7. Request by Princeton Pirkle for a side yard setback variance at 120 Bourbon Point.  

Presently zoned R-2. [Map 087B, Parcel 006, District 4].   

 
8. Request by Shane Robbins, agent for Edward & Ellen Cherof for a rear yard setback 

variance at 104 Bass Lane.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 084C, Parcel 016, District 4].  

 
9. Request by Chris Daniels, agent for The Three Daniels, LLC for a right and rear yard 

setback variance at 149 Mockingbird Drive.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 030A, Parcel 011, 

District 1].   

 
10. Request by Bonnie B. Roberts to rezone 9.09 acres from R-1 to AG-2 at 365 Scuffleboro 

Road. [Map 111, Parcel 001048, District 4]. *   

 
11. Request by Charles D. Carter to rezone 1.1 acres from AG-1 to R-1 at 127 Rockville 

Road.  [Map 117 Part of Parcel 028, District 3]. * 

 
12. Request by Marshall & Angela Criscoe to rezone 15 acres from AG-1 to AG-2 at 355 

Harmony Road.  [Map 072, Part of Parcel 010, District 1]. *  

 
13. Request by Mary Margaret Oliver, agent for Estate of Diane Smith McIver and Claude 

L. McIver, III to rezone 1.89 acres at 599 Pea Ridge Road from AG-1 to R-1. [Map 090, 

Part of Parcel 002, District 2]. *  

1



    
14. Request by Terry Aaron to rezone 3 acres at 706 Twin Bridges Road from AG-1 to C-2. 

[Map 057, Part of Parcel 002, District 4]. *      

 
New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on September 18, 2018 at 6:30 P.M., 

in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the 

number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the 

public exceeds the legal limits. 

 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in 

O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting 

at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

  

2



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
4. Approval of Minutes - July 5, 2018 

  

3



Draft Minutes 

July 05, 2018 

 

 

 

                              

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
       117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

       Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.com 

 

Minutes 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Thursday, July 

05, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, 

Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Opening  

1. Call to Order 
  

Mr. James Marshall, Jr. called the meeting to order 

 
2. Attendance 
  

Mr. Jonathan Gladden called the roll. 

 
Present: 
Chairman James Marshall, Jr. 

Member Tommy Brundage 

Member Alan Oberdeck 

 

Absent: 
Member Frederick Ward 

 
3. Rules of Procedures 
  

      Mr. Jonathan Gladden read the Rules of Procedures. 

 
4. Approval of Minutes - June 7, 2018 

     
    Motion to approve made by Member Oberdeck, Seconded by Member Brundage. 

      Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Brundage, Member Oberdeck. All approved. 

  
5. Request by Lynn Busing, agent for John, Ryan & Lauren Busing for a rear yard setback 

variance at 125 Mags Path.  Presently zoned R-1. [Map 103D Parcel 122].  Mr. Lynn Busing 

represented this request. He is requesting a 49-foot rear yard setback variance, being 51 feet 

from the nearest point to the lake to construct a (24’x24’) 576-square foot pavilion.  Mr. 

Busing stated the home was built on the property in 2013 and in 2015 the adjoining lot was 

purchased. He stated there were originally no plans to build on the lot. When the seawall was 

constructed Georgia Power informed them that there was an active beach there that needed to 

stay open. Mr. Busing stated that since the area is used for water recreation, they have decided 

it would be nice to have an accessory building located there. A portion of the building will be 

4



Draft Minutes 

July 05, 2018 

used as storage while the front portion will be used as a pavilion. He stated he wanted the 

building to be 24x24 but it might expand to be a little larger. Mr. Busing stated Ms. Jackson 

and staff suggested a 30-foot variance which is acceptable to him, but if there is a way to be 

closer to the lake the building would look more functional being closer to the water. He stated 

the building would be designed to resemble his house. In addition, he stated Chapel Springs 

subdivision gave their approval for the design. Mr. Marshall stated he had visited the 

property with Ms. Pennamon and Ms. Jackson and he had no problem with the request.  

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval of a 30-foot rear yard setback variance being 70 feet 

from the nearest point to the lake.   

  
Motion to approve made by Member Oberdeck, Seconded by Member Brundage. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Brundage, Member Oberdeck.  All Approved. 

 
6. Request by Anne Sciarrone, agent for David Culpepper for a side yard setback variance at 

276 S. Steel Bridge Road.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 114A Parcel 059].  Request to 

withdraw without prejudice.  

 
 Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice.  

 
Motion to approve made by Member Oberdeck, Seconded by Member Brundage. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Brundage, Member Oberdeck.  All Approved 

 
7. Request by Greg Waddell, agent for Ricky T. & Donna R. Garmon for a side yard setback 

variance at 102 Shoreline Court. Presently zoned R-2. [Map 084A Parcel 069].  Mr. Greg 

Waddell represented this request. The applicants are requesting a 7-foot side yard setback 

variance, being 13 feet from the left side property line and a 4-foot side yard setback variance, 

being 16 feet from the left side property line when facing the lake to construct a (26x28) 728 

square foot garage. He stated in order to build the garage it would place one corner of the 

proposed structure 13 feet from the property line which would result in the need for a 7-foot 

variance. While the other corner would require the structure being 16 feet from the property 

line which would result in the need for a 4-foot variance. He stated the garage could not go 

behind the house because that would block one of the egress windows.  

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval of a 7-foot side yard setback variance being 13 feet 

from the left side property line and a 4-foot side yard variance being 16 feet from the left 

side property line when facing the lake.  

 
Motion to approve made by Member Oberdeck, Seconded by Member Brundage. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Brundage, Member Oberdeck.  All Approved. 

 
8. Request by Greg Waddell, agent for Kent and Marlene Matson for a side yard setback 

variance at 157 Southshore Road.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 056B Parcel 202]. 
 Mr. Greg Waddell represented this request. The applicants are requesting a 9-foot side yard 

setback variance, being 11 feet from both side yard property lines when facing the lake to 

construct a (49x50) 2,450 square foot house and a (32x24) 768 square foot attached garage. He 

stated in order to be 100 feet from the lake while not interfering with the septic system it 

would cause the structure to need a right and left side 9-foot variance being 11 feet off both the 

right and left side property lines. Mr. Oberdeck stated he had doubt about the 11 feet from 

both property lines, his concern being if this was enough space to get a big piece of equipment 

5



Draft Minutes 

July 05, 2018 

down to the lake. Mr. Waddell stated he could fit equipment through there, up to and 

including a small bull dozer.  

 

      Staff recommendation is for approval of a 9-foot side yard setback variance being 11 feet 

from both side property lines.  

 
Motion to approve made by Member Oberdeck, Seconded by Member Brundage. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Brundage, Member Oberdeck.  All Approved. 

 
9.   Mr. Craig S. Alvarado represented this request. He stated he is planning to move to the area 

full time and is wanting an 8-foot side yard variance being 12 feet from the left side property 

line when facing the lake to construct a garage. Mr. Alvarado stated his proposed garage 

would be in line with his neighbors. He stated that if the garage was placed further down on 

the property, the land drops off and would make it more difficult to build. If the structure was 

kept in the front there is an island of trees that would have to be removed which Mr. Alvarado 

stated he was trying to avoid. Mr. Alvarado stated the projected drawing displayed was not 

correct and he changed it since then. He stated that it was 14 feet on the part closer to the road 

and not what was displayed. Mr. Marshall stated the staff recommended to prevent further 

encroachment that Mr. Alvarado move the structure over an additional two feet. Mr. 

Alvarado stated that would put the garage on top of the driveway. Mr. Alvarado stated that 

the commission had just given another applicant 11 feet and he is just asking for 4. Ms. 

Jackson reminded Mr. Alvarado that each property is unique. Ms. Jackson stated at the site 

visit after measuring it would not have put the structure on the driveway. Mr. Alvarado 

disagreed and stated he originally was going to put it where Ms. Jackson stated and a variance 

would not be needed, but since it would have been on top of the driveway he needs the 

variance. He stated there was plenty of room on the right side or he could move the structure 

further down the property, however the terrain would not be as flat and there would be a 

zigzag pattern of buildings as opposed to keeping everything in line. Ms. Jackson asked Mr. 

Alvarado if there was a possibility of where he placed the stakes not being exactly accurate. 

Mr. Alvarado stated that could be a possibility due to his tape measurer. Ms. Jackson stated 

that she would amend staff recommendation from approval to be 14 feet from the left side 

property line when facing the lake instead of 12 feet, due to the fact that the property might not 

have been staked off accurately. She stated as long as Mr. Alvarado was two feet off the side 

of his driveway the commission could work with him. Ms. Jackson asked the commission 

members if they were okay with that, they all agreed. Ms. Jackson clarified that now Mr. 

Alvarado would have an additional two feet as opposed to what he originally requested.   

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval of a 8-foot side yard setback variance being 12 feet 

from the left side property line when facing the lake.  

 
Motion to approve made by Member Oberdeck, Seconded by Member Brundage. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Brundage, Member Oberdeck.  All Approved.  

 
10. Request by Phillip G. & Maureen K. Phifer for a front, side and rear yard setback variance 

at 126 Winfield Drive.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 111A, Parcel 125]. Request to withdraw 

without prejudice. 

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval to withdraw without prejudice.  

 

6



Draft Minutes 

July 05, 2018 

 Motion to approve made by Member Oberdeck, Seconded by Member Brundage. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Brundage, Member Oberdeck.  All Approved.  

 
New Business 

 
 

 

Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned 7:10 p.m. 

 
Attest: 

 

 

 

_____________                                                             _______________ 
Lisa Jackson                         James Marshall, Jr. 

Director                Chairman 

                                                                                      

 

 

 

7



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
5. Request by Phillip & Maureen Phifer for a front and rear yard setback variance at 126 

Winfield Drive.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 111A, Parcel 125, District 3].    

  

8



               

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
               117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

         Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 August 29, 2018 

 

 

               TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 9/6/2018 

  

5.  Request by Phillip & Maureen Phifer for a front and rear yard setback variance at 126          

Winfield Drive.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 111A, Parcel 125, District 3].  The applicants are 

requesting a 10-foot front yard setback variance, being 20 feet from the front property line and 

a 20-foot rear yard setback variance, being 80 feet from the nearest point to the lake to 

construct a (44’x64’) 2,176-square foot house.  This is a wide lot located in a cove with lot 

width at building setback of 208 feet and lot length of 144 feet.  There is an existing 800-

square foot house on the property that the applicants are proposing to demolish and replace 

with the new structure.  The shallowness of this lot prevents moving the proposed structure 

closer to the front side property line.  Due to the size of the original lot, the applicant was 

required to combine two parcels in order for the Putnam County Health Department to consider 

their septic system request.  However, the combination of the two parcels still leaves the lot as 

nonconforming and a variance is needed for any improvements on the property. The existing 

septic system is located behind the existing residence.  The applicants will utilize a portion of 

the property on the left side of the existing house when facing the lake for the septic system 

recovery area. Due to the shallowness of this lot the proposed location is the only suitable 

option for the proposed house. Therefore, this request meets the conditions as stated in Putnam 

County, Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c)(1). 

   

     Staff recommendation is for approval of a 10-foot front yard setback variance, being 20 feet 

from the front property line and a 20-foot rear yard setback variance, being 80 feet from the 

nearest point to the lake. 

 

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
6. Request by Princeton Pirkle for a side yard setback variance at 120 Bourbon Point.  

Presently zoned R-2. [Map 087B, Parcel 006, District 4].   

  

19



               

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
               117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

         Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 August 29, 2018 

 

 

               TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 9/6/2018 

  

7.  Request by Princeton Pirkle for a side yard setback variance at 120 Bourbon Point.  Presently 

zoned R-2. [Map 087B, Parcel 006, District 4].   The applicant is requesting a 17.6-foot right 

side yard setback variance, being 2.4 feet from the right-side property line when facing the lake 

for a (10’x14’) 140-square foot storage building.  This is a unique shaped lot with the lot width 

at building setback of 67 feet and lot length of 204 feet.  The applicant has attached a small 

storage building onto the rear of an existing nonconforming carport without a valid building 

permit and is applying for a variance.   This addition extends past the existing carport and is 

approximately 2 feet from the right-side property line.  The existing carport is approximately 

10 feet from the right-side property line.  According to Putnam County Code of Ordinances, 

Sec. 66-54 (b)(2), “A nonconforming structure, which is not a residence, shall not be enlarged 

or altered in a way that increases its nonconformity, but it may be repaired to the extent 

necessary to maintain it in a safe and sanitary condition.” Due to the unique shape of this lot, 

there is limited buildable area on the property to construct any additional structures.  However, 

to prevent encroachment to the right-side property line staff recommendation is for denial and 

removal of the new storage building in a timely manner.    

 

 Staff recommendation is for denial and removal of the new storage building in a timely 

manner. 

 

20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
7. Request by Shane Robbins, agent for Edward & Ellen Cherof for a rear yard setback 

variance at 104 Bass Lane.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 084C, Parcel 016, District 4].  

  

30



               

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
               117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

         Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 August 29, 2018 

 

 

               TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 9/6/2018 

     

 
      

8.  Request by Shane Robbins, agent for Edward & Ellen Cherof for a rear yard setback           

variance at 104 Bass Lane.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 084C, Parcel 016, District 4].  The 

applicants are requesting a 25-foot rear yard setback variance, being 75 feet from the nearest 

point to the lake to construct a 3,653-square foot house with block dimensions of (76x55).  

This is a wide lot which narrows toward the road with the lot width at building setback of 185 

feet and lot length of 212 feet.  The applicants are proposing to remove an existing 

manufactured home on the property and replace it with a site-built residence.  The proposed 

structure will be positioned further off the lake then the existing structure. The proposed 

primary drain fields are located on the both sides of the property and the proposed septic tank 

is on the front side of the property which creates limited buildable area on this lot. Due to the 

location of the proposed septic system the proposed location is the only suitable option for the 

proposed structure. Therefore, this request meets the conditions as stated in Putnam County, 

Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c)(2). 

  

 Staff recommendation is for approval of a 25-foot rear yard setback variance, being 75 feet 

from the nearest point to the lake.  

 

31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
8. Request by Chris Daniels, agent for The Three Daniels, LLC for a right and rear yard 

setback variance at 149 Mockingbird Drive.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 030A, Parcel 011, 

District 1].   

  

42



               

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
               117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

         Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 August 29, 2018 

 

 

               TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 9/6/2018 

  

9.  Request by Chris Daniels, agent for The Three Daniels, LLC for a right and rear yard       

setback variance at 149 Mockingbird Drive.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 030A, Parcel 011, 

District 1].  The applicants are requesting a 10-foot side yard variance, being 10 feet from the 

right-side property line and a 75-foot rear yard setback variance, being 25 feet from the nearest 

point to the creek to construct a (32x56) 1,792-square foot house.  The lot width at building 

setback is 250 feet and the lot length is 259 feet. The topography of this lot has different rises 

and falls to it but has a level area near the creek.  There was a house on this property that 

burned down, and the applicant is proposing to build on the same foundation. According to the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances, Section 66-54 (b) (1) (a), “A nonconforming structure 

shall not be repaired, rebuilt or altered after damage or destruction of 50 percent or more of its 

fair market value, unless the structure is a residence and meets all requirements set forth by the 

Putnam County Health Department.”  However, there is ample room for the proposed house to 

be located an additional twenty-five feet from the creek to be at least 50-foot from the creek.  

Therefore, staff recommendation is for approval of a 10-foot side yard variance, being 10 feet 

from the right-side property line and a 50-foot rear yard variance, being 50 feet from the creek.  

Based on the staff recommendation this request meets the conditions as stated in Putnam 

County, Code of Ordinances, Chapter 66-157(c)(1). 

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval of a 10-foot side yard variance, being 10 feet from the 

right-side property line and a 50-foot rear yard variance, being 50 feet from the creek. 

  

      

 

 

 

 

 

43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
9. Request by Bonnie B. Roberts to rezone 9.09 acres from R-1 to AG-2 at 365 Scuffleboro 

Road. [Map 111, Parcel 001048, District 4]. *   

  

57



               

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
               117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

         Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 July 30, 2018 

 

 

               TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 8/2/2018 

  

 6.  Request by Bonnie B. Roberts to rezone 9.09 acres from R-1 to AG-2 at 365 Scuffleboro        

Road. [Map 111, Parcel 001048, District 3]. *  The applicant is requesting to rezone 9.09 

acres from R-1 to AG-2 to construct a house and raise small livestock on a vacant lot. This 

property is part of the Buckhorn Subdivision established on July 21, 2015 with platted 

properties being zoned R-1 (Single-Family Residential District). The intended use for this 

subdivision is for single family and the property owners in this subdivision purchased these 

properties for the intended single-family use. The potential adverse conditions associated with 

the allowed/accessory uses in the AG-2 District such as hunting lodge, campground, produce 

stands, meat processing and packing facilities, and personal equine facility would create odor, 

noise, and excess traffic that is not commonly associated with residential subdivisions.  

Therefore, the proposed rezoning would greatly impact the character and intent of this recently 

developed subdivision which would also impede upon the intended use and enjoyment of 

adjacent property owners.  Furthermore, the approval of this rezoning would set a precedent for 

further spot zonings within established subdivisions.  The Comprehensive Plan Future Land 

Use indicates the future land use as Agriculture/Forestry.  Due to this property being in an 

established residential subdivision and the adverse impact that the allowed/accessory uses 

could cause for the adjacent property owners, it is staff recommendation that this rezoning 

request be denied.   

  

Staff recommendation is for denial to rezone 9.09 acres from R-1 to AG-2. 

 

58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
10. Request by Charles D. Carter to rezone 1.1 acres from AG-1 to R-1 at 127 Rockville 

Road.  [Map 117 Part of Parcel 028, District 3]. * 

  

69



               

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
               117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

         Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 August 29, 2018 

 

 

               TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 9/6/2018 

  

 11.  Request by Charles D. Carter to rezone 1.1 acres from AG-1 to R-1 at 127 Rockville Road.     

[Map 117 part of Parcel 028, District 3]. *  The applicant is requesting to rezone 1.1 acres 

out of 9.08 acres from AG-1 to R-1 to subdivide for family use.  The minimum lot size in the 

AG-1 district is 20 acres so to subdivide the property it must be rezoned to a conforming 

zoning district.  The applicant is proposing to subdivide this property by creating a 1.1-acre 

parcel where the existing house is located to comply with an estate settlement.  The applicant 

is also proposing to combine the remaining 7.98 acres with an adjacent 3.46-acre, AG-1 parcel 

(Map 117, Parcel 031).  The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use indicates the future land 

use as Agriculture/Forestry which meets the intended land use of residential.  This parcel is 

surrounded by adjacent AG-1 parcels and the applicant is aware of the current uses allowed on 

AG zoned properties and the associated conditions.  However, to satisfy the request of the 

settlement, there are no other alternatives.  Therefore, the proposed R-1 zoning will have 

minimal impact on Rockville Road or adjacent properties. 

 

  Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 1.1 acres from AG-1 to R-1 with the 

following conditions: (1) the 7.98 acres must be combined with the adjacent parcel: Map 117 

Parcel 031 and cannot be used or sold as a standalone parcel, (2) this rezoning shall be 

conditioned upon the resurveying and the recordation of all new plats as stated in Section 

66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

   

70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
11. Request by Marshall & Angela Criscoe to rezone 15 acres from AG-1 to AG-2 at 355 

Harmony Road.  [Map 072, Part of Parcel 010, District 1]. *  

  

82



               

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
               117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

         Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 August 29, 2018 

 

 

               TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 9/6/2018 

    
   12.  Request by Marshall & Angela Criscoe to rezone 15 acres from AG-1 to AG-2 at 355     

Harmony Road.  [Map 072, Parcel 010, District 1]. *  The applicants are requesting to 

rezone 15 acres out of 82.27 from AG-1 to AG-2. The minimum lot size in the AG-1 district 

is 20 acres so to subdivide the property it must be rezoned to a conforming zoning district.  

The applicants are proposing to keep 15 acres and sell 67.37 acres which will remain in the 

AG-1 zoning classification.  The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use indicates the future 

land use as Rural Residential.  This parcel is adjacent to AG-1 parcels and an R-1 parcel 

across the street.  Therefore, the proposed AG-2 zoning will have no impact on Harmony 

Road or adjacent properties. 

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 15 acres from AG-1 to AG-2 with the 

following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and the 

recordation of all new plats as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code 

of Ordinances. 

 

83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
12. Request by Mary Margaret Oliver, agent for Estate of Diane Smith McIver and Claude 

L. McIver, III to rezone 1.89 acres at 599 Pea Ridge Road from AG-1 to R-1. [Map 090, 

Part of Parcel 002, District 2]. *     

  

94



               

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
               117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

         Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 August 29, 2018 

 

 

               TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 9/6/2018 

  

 13.  Request by Mary Margaret Oliver, agent for Estate of Diane Smith McIver and Claude     

L. McIver, III to rezone 1.89 acres at 599 Pea Ridge Road from AG-1 to R-1. [Map 090, 

Part of Parcel 002, District 2]. * The applicants are requesting to rezone 1.89 acres out of 

84.57 from AG-1 to R-1. The minimum lot size in the AG-1 district is 20 acres so to subdivide 

the property it must be rezoned to a conforming zoning district.  This request is for the estate 

settlement of Diane Smith McIver (deceased) and Claude L. McIver, III to subdivide 1.89-

acres out of 82.68 acres to comply with a condition of their estate.  The 82.68 acres will 

remain in AG-1.  The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use indicates the future land use as 

Agriculture/Forestry.  This parcel is surrounded by adjacent AG-1 parcels. However, to satisfy 

the request of the settlement, there are no other viable alternatives.  Therefore, the proposed  

  R-1 zoning will have minimal impact on Pea Ridge Road or adjacent properties. 

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 1.89 acres from AG-1 to R-1 with the 

following condition, (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and the 

recordation of all new plats as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of 

Ordinances. 

 

95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
13. Request by Terry Aaron to rezone 3 acres at 706 Twin Bridges Road from AG-1 to C-2. 

[Map 057, Part of Parcel 002, District 4]. *      

  

109



               

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
               117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

         Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 August 29, 2018 

 

 

               TO:        Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

               FROM:  Lisa Jackson 

 

               RE:        Staff Recommendation for Public Hearing Agenda on 9/6/2018 

  

  14.  Request by Terry Aaron to rezone 3 acres at 706 Twin Bridges Road from AG-1 to C-2. 

[Map 057, part of Parcel 002, District 4]. *  The applicant is requesting to rezone 3 acres 

out of 25.7 acres from AG-1 to C-2. The minimum lot size in the AG-1 district is 20 acres so 

to subdivide the property it must be rezoned to a conforming zoning district.  A portion of 

this property was previously utilized as a convenience center by the Putnam County Board of 

Commissioners. The recycling center has since been closed and the applicant is proposing to 

establish a commercial business on this property. The 22.7 acres will remain in AG-1.  The 

Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use indicates the future land use as 

Park/Recreation/Conservation.  However, there are C-1 and C-2 zoned properties in the same 

proximity. Therefore, the proposed C-2 zoning will have minimal impact on Pea Ridge Road 

or adjacent properties. 

 

 Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 3 acres from AG-1 to C-2 with the 

following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and the 

recordation of all new plats as stated in Section 66-165(e)(3) of the Putnam County Code 

of Ordinances. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119


	Top
	1. 20180906 P&amp;Z Call to Order
	2. 20180906 P&amp;Z Attendance
	3. 20180906 P&amp;Z Rules of Procedures
	4. 20180906 Approval of Minutes
	7-5-18 Minutes.docx

	5. 20180906 P&amp;Z Phillip &amp; Maureen Phifer
	Phifer.docx
	SKM_28718081612490.pdf
	PHIFER.pdf

	6. 20180906 P&amp;Z Princeton Pirkle
	Pirkle.docx
	SKM_28718082808450.pdf

	7. 20180906 P&amp;Z Shane Robbins, agent for Edward &amp; Ellen Cheroff
	Cherof.docx
	SKM_28718081612490.pdf
	CHEROF.pdf

	8. 20180906 P&amp;Z Chris Daniels, agent for The Three Daniels, LLC.
	Daniels.docx
	SKM_28718081612490.pdf
	DANIELS.pdf

	9. 20180906 P&amp;Z Bonnie B. Roberts
	Roberts.docx
	SKM_28718081612490.pdf
	ROBERTS.pdf

	10. 20180906 P&amp;Z Charles D. Carter
	Carter.docx
	SKM_28718081612490.pdf
	CARTER.pdf

	11. 20180906 P&amp;Z Marshall &amp; Angela Criscoe
	Criscoe.docx
	SKM_28718081612490.pdf
	CRISCOE.pdf

	12. 20180906 P&amp;D Mary Margaret Oliver, agent for Estate of Diane Smith McIver and Claude L. McIver, III
	McIver.docx
	SKM_28718081612490.pdf
	MCIVER.pdf

	13. 20180906 P&amp;Z Terry Aaron
	Aaron.docx
	SKM_28718083008370.pdf

	Bottom

